File No.M-75075/291/2020-ESTT-IV
1/32100/2020

M-75075/291/2020-ESTT-1IV
Government of India
Ministry of Jal Shakti
Department of Water Resources, River Development and Ganga Rejuvenation
Central Water Commission

XK Kk
03" Floor (S), Sewa Bhawan
R. K. Puram, New Delhi-110066
Dated the, 05 October, 2020
Subject: Regarding change in URL of LIMBS Ver.2

The undersigned is directed to forward herewith an e-mail dated
17.09.2020 from Department of Legal Affairs and an e-mail dated 18.09.2020
from MoWR on the subject mentioned above for information and necessary

compliance.

Enclosure: As above

Signatureixi;’)l erified
Digitally signed” [
R.K.BALAMURWGAN
Date: 2020.10,06 12:41:45 IST

(R. K. Balamurugan)
Under Secretary- E IV
Tel No 011 29583302

To

1. Head of all organizations under the department
2. All Sections/Wings/Divisions of the department



From: "Chairman cwc" <chairman-cwc@nic.in>

To: "S K Rajan" <tcodte@nic.in>, "cehrmgmt" <cehrmgmt@nic.in>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 3:03:00 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Mowr-orgnheads] Fwd: Regarding change in URL of LIMBS Ver.2

From: "E-IV Section, MOWR,RD&GR" <soe4-mowr@gov.in>

To: "mowr-orgnheads" <mowr-orgnheads@lsmgr.nic.in>, "mowr-wingheads" <mowr-wingheads@lsmgr.nic.in>

Cc: "mowr-divisionheads" <mowr-divisionheads@lsmgr.nic.in>, "mowr-branchheads" <mowr-branchheads@lsmgr.nic.in>, "mowr-
sections" <mowr-sections@lsmgr.nic.in>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 2:47:09 PM

Subject: [Mowr-orgnheads] Fwd: Regarding change in URL of LIMBS Ver.2

Sir,
Please refer to the trail received from Department of Legal Affairs regarding the new URL for accessing LIMBS portal.
The portal will open with below given URL:

https://limbs.gov.in

Regards,

Estt.-IV Section,
DoWR,RD&GR.

From: usbm-mowr@nic.in

To: "E-IV Section, MOWR,RD&GR" <soe4-mowr@gov.in>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 2:28:00 PM

Subject: Fwd: Regarding change in URL of LIMBS Ver.2

From: "US(Coord.)" <uscoord-mowr@nic.in>

To: usbm-mowr@nic.in

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 2:22:45 PM

Subject: Fwd: Regarding change in URL of LIMBS Ver.2

From: "Director" <dircoord-mowr@nic.in>

To: "US(Coord.)" <uscoord-mowr@nic.in>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 2:14:14 PM

Subject: Fwd: Regarding change in URL of LIMBS Ver.2

For necessary action

From: "Subodh Yadav" <js-mowr@nic.in>

To: "N P JOSHI Deputy Secretary MoWR RD GR" <np.joshi@nic.in>, "Director" <dircoord-mowr@nic.in>, "Inderjit Hadda"
<inderjit.hadda@nic.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:24:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Regarding change in URL of LIMBS Ver.2

Subodh Yadav

Joint Secretary (Admn/IC&GW and CVO)

Ministry of Jal Shakti

D/o Water Resources, River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation
Government of India

4th FLoor, Shram Shakti Bhawan,

New Delhi-110001

Tel: 011-23710343

Fax: 011-23730719


https://limbs.gov.in/

From: projectlimbs@gmail.com

To: "Amitabh Gautam" <amitabh.gautam@gov.in>, "Mr Mr G. N. Singh" <gn.singh13@nic.in>, "Sagar Mehra" <sagar.mehra@nic.in>,
"Sanjeev Saxena" <ssaxena.icar@nic.in>, "Franklin 1 Khobung" <franklin.I@nic.in>, "Mr. Hara Kumar Hajong" <hk.hajong@nic.in>,
"Lalsanglur" <lal.sanglur@nic.in>, "Rakesh Kumar Kamra" <rk.kamra.ddg@gov.in>, "Rajbir Sharma" <rajbir.sharma@nic.in>,
"Ravinder IAS" <ravinder@ias.gov.in>, "Vinod Kumar Singh" <vk.singh65@gov.in>, "ARVIND CHAWLA"
<arvind.chawla@gov.in>, ddgsrl@indiapost.gov.in, legalcellposts@gmail.com, "Singh Rajvir" <singhrajvir@cag.gov.in>, "Anil
Bahuguna" <anil.bahuguna@nic.in>, "Suresh Kumar Vashishth" <vashishth.suresh@nic.in>, "Shorey Sanjay" <shorey.sanjay@gov.in>,
"Dr. Amit Sahai" <jscoord-ddp@nic.in>, "Dr. M Jolly" <m.jolly@nic.in>, sksingh@hqr.drdo.in, "Shri Pudi Hari Prasad"
<jsesw(@nic.in>, jsg@gov.in, qudratpasha71@gmail.com, phool@dae.gov.in, "ds legal" <ds_legal@isro.gov.in>, "Shri Shankar Lal
Meena" <shankarl.meena@nic.in>, "VIPIN CHANDRA" <js@moes.gov.in>, "Yashvir" <yashvir@nic.in>, "Arun K Chatterjee"
<jscpo@mea.gov.in>, "Devesh Uttam" <jscpv@mea.gov.in>, "G Balasubramanian JS AD" <jsad@mea.gov.in>, "Annie George
Mathew" <mathewag@nic.in>, "Venudhar Reddy Nukala" <nv.reddy@nic.in>, "Simanchala Dash" <smn.dash64@gov.in>, "JS DRT"
<jsdrt-dfs@gov.in>, "Ashok Kumar" <ashok.kr61@nic.in>, "geetan" <geetan@nic.in>, "Sudhir Kumar" <kumars14@nic.in>,
"VARADAN AMIT" <amit.varadan@nic.in>, "Ms. Saheli Ghosh Roy" <jscpg-mha@nic.in>, "manis hthakur" <manish.thakur@nic.in>,
"sinhas3" <sinhas3@nic.in>, "Subba Rao" <subba.rao61@nic.in>, "Vikram Sahay" <jspna-moib@gov.in>, "J K Singh"
<jk.singh68@nic.in>, "raghavender ramarao gudibanda" <raghavender.gr@nic.in>, "Dr. Reeta Vasishta" <reeta.vasishta@nic.in>,
"Rajiv Kumar" <rajiv.kmr@meity.gov.in>, "Alka Nangia Arora" <js.sme@nic.in>, "Mustaq Ahmad Dy CGDA"
<mustaqahmad.dad@gov.in>, "Nijamuddin" <nijamuddin.s@gov.in>, "Sutapa Majumdar" <ecoadv.mnre@gov.in>, "Satya Prakash"
<jsmpa@gov.in>, "Kiran Puri" <puri.kiran@nic.in>, "Rashmi Chowdhary" <rashmi.edu@nic.in>, "Sanjiv Narain Mathur" <js-
doppw@gov.in>, "OSD (Joint Secretary Level) (IC)" <jsic.png@nic.in>, "Renuka Kumar" <renuka.kr@nic.in>, "Priyank Bharti JS
MORTH" <jspb-morth@gov.in>, "Anju Bhalla" <anju_bhalla@nic.in>, "Chandra Prakash Goyal" <cpgoyal@nic.in>, "K.R.
Vaideeswaran" <jsa-dsir@nic.in>, "Sh. Lucas L Kamsuan" <lucasl.kamsuan@gov.in>, "Juthika Patankar" <juthika.p@nic.in>, "Mr
Kishor Surwade" <ddg-depwd@gov.in>, "Mr Surendra Singh" <jsss-msje@nic.in>, "arunyadav iss" <arunyadav_iss@yahoo.co.in>,
"Srinivas Tatipamala" <t.srinivas@nic.in>, "Meenaksh Sharma" <meenakshi.sharma63@nic.in>, "JS (Admin), MoTA" <js.adm-
tribal@nic.in>, "Sh. Subodh Yadav" <jsadmn-mowr@gov.in>, "K.MOSESCHALAI K.MOSES" <k.moseschalai@nic.in>, "Asit Singh"
<singh.asit@nic.in>, "Inder Dhamija" <dhamija.i60@gov.in>

Cec: "Dr. Rajiv Mani" <rajiv.mani68@gov.in>, "tv.raghunathan" <tv.raghunathan@nic.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 7:05:59 PM

Subject: Regarding change in URL of LIMBS Ver.2

Dear Sir/Mam,

This is to inform you that recently NIC has incorporated 'SSL Certificate' in LIMBS Ver.2 thus users must be facing issues in opening
the portal.

Now, the portal will open with below given URL:

https://limbs.gov.in

It is requested to kindly intimate this information to all the LIMBS users so that they can use the portal.

Thanks & Regards,
Spriha Johari
9654456919

Team LIMBS (Legal Information Management & Briefing System),
Department of Legal Affairs,

Ministry of Law & Justice, India


https://limbs.gov.in
http://gandhi.gov.in
http://gandhi.gov.in
http://gandhi.gov.in

Mowr-orgnheads mailing list -- mowr-orgnheads@lsmgr.nic.in
To unsubscribe send an email to mowr-orgnheads-leave@lsmgr.nic.in


http://gandhi.gov.in
http://gandhi.gov.in
http://gandhi.gov.in

